Email Al reply 2024
2023 Taiwan phase Il factory
Taiwan phase | factory 2018

Email auto reply No mininum order quantity
2015 Change to injection mold

AOI machines for quality control 2014

From: Scott

i : Friday, h 28, 2025 4:24
2006 Shanghal phase ” factory Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 4:24 AM

To: Steve
Subject: inquiry

ERP management 2003
2002 Shanghai phase | factory Hi Steve

Can you please quote following 5 items? Thank you
1.56774 300 pcs
1997 Online quotation and ordering system .83274 2500 pcs
3.34894 600 pcs
. 75048 500 pcs

1989 Set up Shenzhen factory - 77460 180 pes
Taipei factory founded in Taiwan 1983 Best regards,

USA Chicago LA warehouse 1999

Set up global sales network 1993

o o o o o o —>

Email auto reply
80% order ship by stock
AQI QC with CPK report

Scott
Procurement En gi ) Sublect: Re: [UL0OS0] inquiry

Hello, this is EK Al Intelligent Assistant

The email you sent on <3/28/2025 4:24:29 AM>
The result of Al intelligent assistant processing is as follows :

The quotation is valid until 2025/04/03

Cust Unit Unit Total Factory Lead
fem oo EKNO Desc Material Gty Currency e Time(Days)

Weight
56774 | RV75M013300240N0100 O RING FKM 75(SHORE-A) BROWN 5¢

Bag . ; 0 ) R
] . " 400, 230 00} Yo 202 o000k <000) 04663 | VZSOIN 300/ USD 044eS| 13395 0.(TW) /50 (USA)
‘ ’ ' ' l O-RING NBR 70(SHORE-A) BLACK ag A 2796 (TW) / 133457
)) I I C a I O 83274 +0.010X £0.003) 0.3464 N7001B, 2500 USD|  0.0094; 23.50] (USA)

34894 0.299  +0. 007X £0.003) 0.2970 V7501N| 600 UsD  0.1368, 82.08] 0 (TW) / 850 (USA)

Stock.

0 -A) o o A 7210 R o T
75048 40(3.870X0.094) Tol. : £0.82X 0.08( £0.032X £0.003) 1.7271 N7001B| 500 UsSD  0.7310 365.50 0 (TW) / 618 (USA)
NBR 70(SHORE-A) BLACK 200 Pcs/Bag
77460 | RN70M188000300B0100) 1 00(7.402X0.118) Tol. : +1.43 9 q 5.1185 | N7001B| 180 USD| 1.0518 189.32 174 (TW) / 394 (USA)
+0.004)

» EqQuipment

1 am still working hard to learn. If you answer incorrectly, please contact the business personnel
The email is automatically sent by the system, please do not reply

Best Regards

Escort Seal (USA) Co., LTD.

EK Al Intelligent Assistant[71027]
: (909)-591-0600




» Online Quotation and Order Tracking

O-RING

Type

EK

» Contact Us

Escort Seal Co., Ltd.

Quote Details X Address: No. 22, Beiyuan Rd., Zhongli Dist.,
' Taoyuan City 320, Taiwan

TEL : (03)4515000
E-mail : atp@seal.com.tw
https : //www.seal.com.tw

Escort Seal (Shanghai)Co., Ltd. ~ Escort Seal (USA) Co., Ltd.

Address: No. 205 Jiangtian Rd.,(E.) Songjiang Address. : 13980 Central Ave, Chino, CA 91710, U.S.

Shanghai, China TEL : (909)5910600 .
TEL : (021)57747878 E-mail : usa@seal.com.tw
E-mail : sales@escort.com.cn https : //www.escortseal.com

https : //www.escort.com.cn

Escort Seal (Shanghai)Co., Ltd.(Jinan Office)

Address: Room 308, 57 Shan Da Rd., Jinan Shandong, China
TEL : (0531) 88021847/88034003
E-mail : jxy@escort.com.cn o

Since 1983...




